



SPORTS ZONE MEETING MINUTES

THURSDAY 19TH FEBRUARY 2019, 16:00HRS

Present –

Nicholas Wright – President of Sport – NW

Erin Petit – Non-BUCS Rep – EP

Megan Cooke – Co- Participation & Inclusivity – MC

Daniel Bill – Councillor of Scrutiny

Apologies –

Maisie Loggie – Secretary – ML

Chiedza Dzumbunu – Co Participation & Inclusivity – CD

Sian Doherty – Members Rep – SD

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting

27th January Meeting ... Taken by Accent...

2. Reports

a) NW - President of Sport

Two new SO's – 4002 and 4004. To be presented at Union Council

New AU organisational review – sports management group to be presented the new proposals this week.

Access to Sports Centre issues, and accusations of rudeness from SFC staff - raised by students – NW addressing as urgent matter.

External Storage container is going to be bought. Internal storage options being looked into as discussed last week.

Missing Kit from when the SFC cut locks off of the old storage lockers - Presidents are reminded to email NW with list of missing kit. Situation Ongoing.

Trophy Pres – Confirmed for Double Tree Hilton.

b) SD – Members Rep (Not Present)

c) EP – Non-Bucs Rep

Every Club to get personalised invite to trophy presentation this year – EP sorted these last week.

Trophy Pres is coming together well, AU Exec main-focus at the moment.

d) MC – Participation and Inclusivity Rep

Kit Tender went out to multiple companies, to be shortlisted and a final step to be made before final decisions.

Helped with the new AU constitutions and Standing Orders.

e) ML – Secretary (Not Present)

f) DB – Chair / CSSport

Nothing to update.

3. Any Proposals for Action

Nil.



4. Motions

Nil.

5. Any Other Business

Reserved business discussed

6. Date of Next Meeting

Monday 4th March.

Meeting Closed at 1645hrs.

Daniel Bill
Chair & Councillor for Scrutiny
Sport Zone, HUU